DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY

PARENT TEACHER GROUP

General Meeting Minutes- February 6, 2024

Attendance: Nick Martin, President - present Lisa Ashley, Secretary, - present Beverly Garber, Vice President - present Caroline Dunivant, Parliamentarian - present Pedro Peterson, Member-at-large- present Melissa Cronin, Member-at-large - present

Gary Ashley, Treasurer - absent Adam Glatt, Member-at-large - absent

Additional:

Christina Ramos Joshua Ramos **Terry Diers** Katie Riley Marisol Cuellar Mejia Diana Gee **Bruce Gee** Amy de la Salle Margaret Hamlin Mills **Caroline Harrell Elizabeth Pontikes** Michael LaHood **Erick Arriola Jenny Miller** Kara Welch Aaron Welch Justine Hearn

> **Principal's Report + School Site Council update:** SIPPS assessments complete. Ist cycle or WIN (What I Need) time has completed. School Site Council is composed of teacher representatives, Dixon and parents representatives and taps into Title 1 money. Set and monitor school's goals. This year has been reading and literacy, which is how SIPS training was approved and funded by the PTG which now includes 4 instructional aids. Assessment binder will be available to parents who would like to review them.

Fundraisers, Volunteer Opportunities and Community Events

• Garden Club will be started and headed up by Justine Hern.

DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY

PARENT TEACHER GROUP

 Literacy Working Group headed up by Amy de la Salle. Amy noted Assembly member Blanca Rubio is putting forward a bill to support making the "science of reading" mandatory so she'll be following that story. DLASA: GIRLS ON THE RUN registration is now open Coming soon: Coding (grades 3-6) and Chess (grades K-2) Stock the staff lounge initiative DLFC Updates - Sunday scrimmages. Kids are invited to hold the flag on March 9th at Sac Republic match. Community Discussion Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent teacher 			
 DLASA: GIRLS ON THE RUN registration is now open Coming soon: Coding (grades 3-6) and Chess (grades K-2) Stock the staff lounge initiative DLFC Updates - Sunday scrimmages. Kids are invited to hold the flag on March 9th at Sac Republic match. Community Discussion Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent 	•	member Blanca Rubio is putting forward a bill to support making the "science	
 GIRLS ON THE RUN registration is now open Coming soon: Coding (grades 3-6) and Chess (grades K-2) Stock the staff lounge initiative DLFC Updates - Sunday scrimmages. Kids are invited to hold the flag on March 9th at Sac Republic match. Community Discussion Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent 	•		
 Stock the staff lounge initiative DLFC Updates - Sunday scrimmages. Kids are invited to hold the flag on March 9th at Sac Republic match. Community Discussion Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent 	·	 GIRLS ON THE RUN registration is now open 	
 DLFC Updates - Sunday scrimmages. Kids are invited to hold the flag on March 9th at Sac Republic match. Community Discussion Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent 		 Coming soon: Coding (grades 3-6) and Chess (grades K-2) 	
9th at Sac Republic match. Image: Community Discussion • Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent	٠	Stock the staff lounge initiative	
Community Discussion • Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent	٠	DLFC Updates - Sunday scrimmages. Kids are invited to hold the flag on March	
 Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent 		9th at Sac Republic match.	
 Supporting the students from 3B - open forum held for parents to express their concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent 			
concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent	Community Discussion		
	•	concerns for children affected by Mr Jones' departure and lack of permanent	

Next General Meeting

Tuesday, April 2 at 6:30 pm (DDL Library)

Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, comments or feedback? Email us at www.ubinot.com Have questions, com which are specificated at the sp